
From: 
Sent: 
To: 

OFFICE RECEPTIONIST, CLERK 
Friday, November 04, 2016 8:27AM 
Tracy, Mary 

Subject: FW: Proposed Amendment to GR 17 (Facsimile Transmission) 

For you? 

From: Allen Tom [mailto:ATOM@wapa-sep.wa.gov] 
Sent: Friday, November 04, 2016 8:17AM 
To: OFFICE RECEPTIONIST, CLERK <SUPREME@COURTS.WA.GOV> 
Subject: Proposed Amendment to GR 17 (Facsimile Transmission) 

I am in agreement with the proposal regarding filing documents by facsimile (fax) 
transmission. However, I would suggest that the rule be broadened to also include the filing of 
documents by other electronic means, not just by facsimile (fax) transmission. 

GR 17 was originally adopted to allow for filing of documents by electronic means. Fax transmission 
was the predominant means to transmit documents electronically. More recently, it is my experience 
that most documents are now being sent as a scanned PDF document often attached to any 
email. The PDF format tends to be more legible than faxed documents, thus by including this format 
in the rule would clarify the fact that this form of electronic transmission is allowable. 

Allen Tom 
Deputy Prosecuting Attorney 
Pierce County Prosecutor's Office 

Family Support Division 
949 Court E 
Tacoma, WA 98402-5616 
Phone: (253) 798-6073 or 1-(800) 248-5130 Ext. 6073 
Fax: (253) 798-4157 

******************************************************************* 
NOTICE: All e-mail sent to this address will be received and may be subject to Public Disclosure under Chapter 
42.56 RCW and is subject to archiving and review by someone other than the recipient. 

Confidentiality Notice: This email message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of the intended 
recipient(s) and may contain confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or 
distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail and 
destroy all copies of the original message. 
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Please Note: Your email is important to us. Our email system uses an aggressive SPAM Filter. If you 
have not received a reply to your email, please call our office and we will add you to our SPAM Filter. 
Thank you. 
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